Ms Wendy Beggs Your Ref: NSC B04/1
Directorate of Legal Services

2 Franklin St Our Ref: AD-0155-10
Belfast

BT2 8DQ ' Date:21 July 2010
Dear Ms Beggs,

Re Investigation into the death of Adam Strain
| refer o the above.

| would be grateful if you would provide me with the following, for the period from Adam'’s birth in
August 1991 to his death in November 1995:

1.. A complete set of fluid balance and L.V. prescrlptnon sheets.

2. Alllaboratory reports detailing Adam's urine sodium levels. The Inquiry does not appear
to have biochemistry reports of Adam’s urine sodium levels for the period after 16"
December 1993.

3. The notes and records relating to care Adam received from the dialysis and renal clinics
that he attended, together with copies of any information and /or documentation given to
his mother by staff at these clinics.

4. Details of all surgical procedures Adam underwent to include;

a. dates of admission and discharge
b. names of the surgeons and anaesthetlsts involved
c. copies of the consent forms

In addition, | would be obliged if you would:

5. Advise me of the exact time that Adam was admitted to Musgrave Ward on 26"
November 1995 and describe the type of ward Musgrave was e.g. general paediatric,
paediatric surgical, surgical.

6. Provide me with details of the medical staff who admitted Adam and copies of the
documents supporting this information.

| would be grateful if you would forward me this information on or before Friday 20" August
2010.

Youyrs sincerely

nne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry
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